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From: Darcy Hirsekorn
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: sgranchinho@nirb.ca
Subject: Update of contact information - Cameco Turqavik-Aberdeen Project
Date: Friday, May 11, 2012 3:21:50 PM


Hello! Could you please update your contact information.  I am taking over responsibility for oversight on
Cameco’s Turqavik-Aberdeen Project from Gerard Zaluski.  Rebecca Hunter will continue to act as the project
lead and Gerard is still going to be strongly involved in the project, but will be stepping back a bit to concentrate
on other things.  Thank you!
 
Regards,
 
Darcy Hirsekorn, P.Geo.
District Geologist – NT, PQ, US
Cameco Corporation
2121 11th Street West
Saskatoon, SK S7M 1J3
Cell: 1-306-381-9131
Phone : 1-306-956-6362
Fax : 1-306-956-6390
Email : darcy_hirsekorn@cameco.com
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and
any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact the author at (306) 381-9131.
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